

PMSummerColpEM Resource

From: Tanya Simms
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 11:02 AM
To: PMSummerColpEM Resource
Cc: Ravindra Joshi
Subject: Telcon Summary - Telcon with SCE&G 1/21/2009

On January 21, 2009, NRC staff (Tanya Simms, Om Chopra, and Tania Martinez-Navedo) participated in a telephone conference call with SCE&G representatives and observers (see below) regarding the staff's detailed review of the Summer Units 2 and 3 COL application. The purpose of the call was to discuss the requests for additional information (RAI) #1771.

The discussion focused on the applicant's request for clarification of the anticipated response that discusses a brief description of the grid and its interconnections regarding the information reviewed in FSAR chapter 8, Section 8.1.

At the conclusion of the call, SCE&G stated that they will review the responses provided from previous applicants that have received a similar question and address their response accordingly.

SCE&G - Amy M. Monroe, Julie Giles, Andy Underwood, Kenny McKenzie, Jamie LaBorde

Bechtel – Jan Renfro, Courtney Smyth, Bob Ibach

Hearing Identifier: VCSummer_COL_Public
Email Number: 128

Mail Envelope Properties (B4ECC0E252653F48B3F57C3B833465E80DBCC98845)

Subject: Telcon Summary - Telcon with SCE&G 1/21/2009
Sent Date: 1/21/2009 11:02:23 AM
Received Date: 1/21/2009 11:02:24 AM
From: Tanya Simms

Created By: Tanya.Simms@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Ravindra Joshi" <Ravindra.Joshi@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"PMSummerColpEM Resource" <PMSummerColpEM.Resource@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	961	1/21/2009 11:02:24 AM

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: Yes

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:

Recipients Received: